Samrat Narvekar

From: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>

Sent: 12 February 2024 12:33

To: Rupali Pol; Akshay Sharma

Cc: Ajit Singh; Nikhil Bhushan; Samrat Narvekar; Viraj Vaghela
Subject: RE: IT Requirement For Ahmedabad

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

approved

Thanks and Regards,

Ameet Koomar
99718 12896

From: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2024 12:27 PM

To: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>

Cc: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>;
Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Viraj Vaghela <viraj.vaghela@semolinakitchens.com>
Subject: RE: IT Requirement For Ahmedabad

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear Mr. Ameet

Required your approval for 02 desktop for Cashier & store executive.

Sr. No. Email Id Computer| Department
1 | Kitchen.lounget2@semolinakitchens.com No Culinary
2 | store.ahmedabad@semolinakitchens.com |Yes Store
3| NO Yes For Cashier
4 | subway.amd@semolinakitchens.com No Subway Outlet
Thanks
Rupali Pol

From: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2024 12:06 PM

To: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Viraj Vaghela
<viraj.vaghela@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: IT Requirement For Ahmedabad

Approved
Regards,

Nikhil
+91 9820171661



From: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2024 11:53 AM

To: Viraj Vaghela <viraj.vaghela@semolinakitchens.com>; Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: IT Requirement For Ahmedabad

+Nikhil,

Kindly approve.

@Viraj Once approve by Nikhil kindly take approval of Ameet Kumar and Akshay Sharma and lets raise PR and
attached the approval mail in it.

Regards

Samrat.

From: Viraj Vaghela <viraj.vaghela@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: 12 February 2024 11:33

To: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: IT Requirement For Ahmedabad

Dear Sir,

Please find the trial mail as we required 2 Desktops for Cashier & Store.

Thanks & Regards

Viraj Vaghela

Executive IT

Mob : 8200660273

From: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Friday, February 2, 2024 5:10 PM

To: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Viraj Vaghela <viraj.vaghela@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: IT Requirement For Ahmedabad

Dear Viraj
Approved
Sr. No. Requirements Email Id Computer| Department
1 Kitchen.lounget2 @semolinakitchens.com No Culinary
2 store.ahmedabad@semolinakitchens.com [Yes Store
3 NO Yes For Cashier
4 subway.amd@semolinakitchens.com No Subway Outlet

From: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@semolinakitchens.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 8:35 PM
To: Viraj Vaghela <viraj.vaghela@semolinakitchens.com>




Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: IT Requirement For Ahmedabad
Importance: High

Dear Mr. Viraj,

Below is the requirement for Ahmedabad.

Sr. No. Requirements Email Id Department
1 | Computer System Kitchen.lounget2@semolinakitchens.com Culinary
2 | Computer System store.ahmedabad@semolinakitchens.com Store
3 | Computer System Not Required For Cashier
4 | Computer System subway.amd@semolinakitchens.com Subway Outlet

Ma’am kindly approves the same.

Best Regards
Ajit Singh

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended
solely for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of
this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies
of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the
author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the
presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.




